PANJAB UNIVERSITY CHANDIGARH
(Estted. Under the Panjab University Act I11 of 1947)

From: ‘ To

The Assistant Registrar-11 1. Dean of University Instructions.

Pan jab University ‘ 2. Dean of Students Welfare

Chandigarh, ‘ 3. The Chairperson all Teaching Depts.
‘ 4. The Directors of P.U. Regional Centres

5. The Principal Home Science College
‘ Sector-10 Chandigarh.
‘ 6. D.R.G
No 589-660ST/EC Dated 24 /07/2020

Subject:- Regarding cancellation fee for discontinuing of Ph.D Programme.
Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuance of Syndicate decision vide Para 02 dated 08.03.2020 the Committee

of the M.Phil/Ph.D. Guideline dated 19.11.2019 under item no 4 has resolved as under:-

“Rs 5000/- be fixed as cancellation fee for discontinuing Ph.D Programme
and the total amount of the years from the date of enrollment, be not
charged from the candidate.

This remittance be made for the such cases before July 16, 2019, when the
circular regarding submission of Ph.D Annual Charges in time every year
from DUI office was issued to the Chairpersonsfl)ircctorsiCoordinators of
all Teaching l)epartments!Centresllnstitutes including Directors/Hony.
Directors, Regional/Rural Centres, Panjab University”

Yours faithfully

A\
e
Assislammlu ts-11



